## TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES VIDEO CONFERENCE MEETING DECEMBER 9, 2021

**The meeting was called to order 9:32 a.m.** by Roberto Martinez, M.D., Chair. Other Committee members present were Michael Cokinos, George De Loach, D.O., Kandace Farmer, D.O., Tomeka M. Herod, Jayaram B. Naidu, M.D., Satish Nayak, M.D. and Ebony V. Todd, J.D.

Committee member absent was Arun Agarwal.

Niko Papanikolaou, PhD from the Medical Physicist Advisory Committee entered the meeting at 12:30 p.m.

#### Agenda Item 2a. Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director.

Ms. Unterborn reported on 2 Remedial Plans and 1 Agreed Order offered by the Executive Director and accepted by the applicants. After discussion Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that the 2 Remedial Plans and 1 Agreed Order be approved. Dr. Nayak seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

### Agenda Item 2b. Physician licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that there were **123** applicants who met all requirements to be considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. **Dr. Naidu moved to recommend to the full Board that all 123 physician licensure applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved**. **Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed**.

### Agenda Item 2c. Surgical Assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were 9 surgical assistant applicants who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. Mr. Cokinos moved to recommend to the full Board that all 9 surgical assistant applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

### Agenda Item 2d. Acudetox applicants to be certified.

There are none.

#### Agenda Item 3. Report on Physician licensure statistics.

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 1 of FY 21, 840 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 39 days. In Quarter 1 of FY 22, 1146 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 30 days.

Agenda Item 4a. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Surgical Assistants. There are none.

Agenda Item 4b. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Acudetox. There are none.

#### Agenda Item 5a. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applicants for Initial Certification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there were 7 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that the 7 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Ms. Herod seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

#### Agenda Item 5b. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Requests for Biennial Recertification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there was 1 request for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. De Loach moved to recommend to the full Board that the 1 applicant for requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 5c. Nonprofit Health Organizations – Cancellation of organizations certified as Nonprofit Health Organizations.

There are none.

**Agenda Item 6. Report on renewal for Advertising Board Certification.** There are none.

Agenda Item 7. Discussion, recommendation and possible action regarding proposed amendments to Title 22 of the Texas Administrative Code. There are none.

#### Agenda Item 8. Licensee requests.

There are none.

Ms. Todd moved, and Dr. De Loach seconded that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Item 9. The motion passed. Dr. Martinez announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 9:48 a.m. concerning licensure applications and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

**The Executive Session ended at 12:08 p.m.** The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review licensure applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the applications.

Agenda Item 9. Applicants appearing concerning eligibility.

Applicant #2499 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Dr. Naidu moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be granted reinstatement of their license. Ms. Herod seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

**Applicant #2498** appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Dr. De Loach moved** that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant's request for reissuance of their license be denied. This recommendation is due to the applicant's disciplinary history with the Board and time out of active practice. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2502 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Ms. Herod moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant's appeal be granted and the Applicant be granted an unrestricted Surgical Assistant license. This recommendation is based on the finding that the program the Applicant completed was a substantially equivalent program in surgical assisting as outlined in Board rule 184.4(1)(13)(A) and (B). Ms. Todd seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2249 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Dr. Nayak moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant's appeal of the Executive

Director's determination be granted and the applicant be issued a Faculty Temporary License. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

The committee recessed at 12:16 p.m.

The committee reconvened and recalled Agenda Item 9 at 12:35 p.m.

Ms. Todd moved, and Ms. Herod seconded that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Item 9. The motion passed. Dr. Martinez announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 12:37 p.m. concerning licensure applications and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

**The Executive Session ended at 12:55 p.m.** The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review licensure applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the applications.

**Applicant #2501** appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Ms. Todd moved that** the Committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be granted a 7<sup>th</sup> Temporary Medical Physicist permit. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

### Agenda Item 10. Adjourn.

There being no further business, Ms. Todd moved to adjourn the meeting. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 12:59 p.m.

## December 2021

## Agenda Item 02a – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director

## <u>Applicant #</u> 2503

2504

2505

## Type of Application

Physician License Physician License Out of State Telemedicine License

## Type of Order

Agreed Order Remedial Plan Remedial Plan



# Texas Medical Board

Licensure Division Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2029 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 10,	TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR
2021	PERMANENT LICENSURE

	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	23	0	0	23
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	0	0	0	0
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	49	16	0	65
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	35	0	0	35
GRAND TOTAL	107	16		123
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE				
REGULAR	1	0	0	1
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	0 1	0 0	0 0	0 1
CONCEDED EMINENCE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
FULL				
REGULAR	102	16	0	118

	4	0	0	4
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	106	16	0	122
PUBLIC HEALTH				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
GRAND TOTAL	107	16		123

### 12/07/2021 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1 ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2021 BOARD MEETING

1.KANTERMAN, ROBERT YALE MDADMIN-REG (735274)SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-1991

12/07/202	21 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2021 BOARD M	PAGE 1 EETING
1.	AFZA, RUHY MD SCHOOL: FIRST MOSCOW STATE MEDICAL UNIV NAME MOSCOW RUSSIA-2001	FULL-REG (579909) D AFTER I M SECHENOV,
2.	AJAYI, TEMINIOLUWA AYOTUNDE MD SCHOOL: DUKE UNIV SCH OF MED, DURHAM-2018	FULL-REG (723872)
3.	AKPOVWA, OGHENEVWIRORO MD SCHOOL: AHMADU BELLO UNIV, ZARIA-2002	FULL-REG (733707)
4.	ALVAREZ, FRANCO III MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PUERTO RICO SCH OF MED, SAN JUA	FULL-REG (735486) N-2005
5.	ANTONY, CATHERINE DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO ME (FORMERLY NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-2009	FULL-REG (549742) ED (NYITCOM)
6.	AQEL, DALYA MAHMOUD DO SCHOOL: WILLIAM CAREY UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATHI	FULL-REG (680560) C MEDICINE-2018
7.	BARAM, MUJAHIDA MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S	FULL-REG (735175) 5, GRENADA-2008
8.	BASUNDHRA, SAURABH MD SCHOOL: MEDICAL UNIV OF THE AMERICAS, NEVIS-201	FULL-REG (715241) 0
9.	BENECKI, GERARD MARK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBUR	FULL-REG (732136) RGH-1998
10.	BENITEZ, JAVIER MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME TX-2020	FULL-REG (710411) ED, COLLEGE STATION,
11.	BLACK, EVAN GEORGE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF UTAH SCH OF MED, SALT LAKE CITY	FULL-REG (730464) 7-1991
12.	BUSTAMANTE, ALEXANDER IGNACIO MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-1999	FULL-REG (728600)
13.	CARSON, LUKE WALLACE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTLI	FULL-REG (735379) E-2016

12/07/202	21 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2021 BOARD M	PAGE 2 IEETING
14.	CHAVAN, PRITHVIRAJ RAJARAM MD SCHOOL: DR D Y PATIL MED COLL, MAHARASHTRA UN NAVI MUMBAI, MAHARASHTRA-1999	FULL-REG (521121) IIV OF HEALTH SCIENCES,
15.	CHENEY, STEPHEN LEHI MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL C TX-2018	FULL-REG (679978) DF MEDICINE, EL PASO,
16.	CLADERA, EDWARD MD SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV COLL OF HUMAN ME	FULL-REG (735565) D, EAST LANSING-2007
17.	CLARK, HEATHER LOUISE MD SCHOOL: PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIV, MILTON S HERS HERSHEY-2016	FULL-REG (732492) SHEY MED CTR,
18.	CODAY, MARY P MD SCHOOL: HARVARD MED SCH, BOSTON-1994	FULL-REG (730994)
19.	COJOCARU, ODHETT MARIA MD SCHOOL: INST DE MED SI FARMACIE, CAROL DAVILA, I 1997	FULL-REG (737354) BUCHAREST, ROMANIA-
20.	CRIGLER, BRITTON RODWELL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA SCH OF MED, COL	FULL-REG (733422) LUMBIA-2009
21.	CUMMINGS-JOHNSON, PAIGE MARIE DO SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA CAROLINAS COLL OF OSTEO M	FULL-REG (725136) ED-2017
22.	DARWISH, IBRAHIM MAZEN MD SCHOOL: RUSH MEDICAL COLLEGE, CHICAGO-2019	FULL-REG (711848)
23.	DELLA BADIA, JOHN JR MD SCHOOL: UNIV AUTO DE GUADALAJARA, FAC DE MED, JALISCO, MEXICO-1998	FULL-REG (732110) GUADALAJARA,
24.	DONMEZER, AHMET MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KENTUCKY COLL OF MEDICINE, LEX	FULL-REG (736429) KINGTON-2008
25.	ECKSTEIN, MARC KEVIN MD SCHOOL: MOUNT SINAI SCH OF MED, CITY UNIV OF NE	FULL-REG (735272) W YORK, NEW YORK-1989
26.	ELFEDALY, MOHAMED MD SCHOOL: TANTA FAC OF MED, TANTA-2007	FULL-REG (716148)

12/07/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2021 BOARD M	PAGE 3 EETING
27.	FALAKI, FOLAKE VICTORIA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF IBADAN COLL OF MED, IBADAN, OYO	FULL-REG (731497) D STATE, NIGERIA-2000
28.	FARNEY, ROGER LOUIS DO SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN 2018	FULL-REG (693171) N UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-
29.	FELDPAUSCH, NORA IMMORDINO MD SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV COLL OF HUMAN MEI	FULL-REG (730984) D, EAST LANSING-2004
30.	FENG, HUIFEN MD SCHOOL: SUN YAT-SHEN UNIV OF MED SCI, GUANGZHO 1985 - 2001-1997	FULL-REG (733428) DU, CHINA (242-21 PR 1/71)
31.	FERGUSON, DARRELL MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREVI	FULL-REG (736773) EPORT-2006
32.	FERNANDEZ, JAIME MD SCHOOL: UNIV NORDESTANA, SAN FRANCISCO DE MAC	FULL-REG (573179) Coris-1986
33.	GNANADEV, YAMUNA MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S	FULL-REG (728718) 5, GRENADA-2015
34.	GONZALEZ, JUSTO JOB MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2007	FULL-REG (734132)
35.	GOODMAN, MARK QUINCY MD SCHOOL: OREGON HLTH SCI UNIV SCH OF MED, PORTLA	FULL-REG (728653) AND-2009
36.	HARRALSON, THOMAS GILES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF LOUISVILLE SCH OF MED, LOUISVILI	FULL-REG (730897) LE-2007
37.	HEIDARI, BEHNAM MD SCHOOL: TEHRAN UNIV OF MEDICAL SCIENCES & HEAI MEDICAL SCHOOL-2013	FULL-REG (695839) LTH SERVICES, TEHRAN
38.	HEVIA, ARMANDO MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILI	FULL-REG (724093) E-2000
39.	HIPOLITO, CECILIA LIM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE PHILIPPINES, MANILA-2011	FULL-REG (730905)

12/07/202	21 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2021 BOARD M	PAGE 4
	CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2021 BOARD M	EETING
40.	HOANG ROBERTS, LY MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HOUSTON, TX-2015	FULL-REG (592723) S HLTH SCI CTR,
41.	IVY, KARLA RENISE DO SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV, KIRKSVILLE COLL OF OSTEO MISSOURI-2015	FULL-REG (729962) MED, KIRKSVILLE,
42.	JAFARI, AMIR DO SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN 2016	FULL-REG (650525) N UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-
43.	JAMAL, YASSER MD SCHOOL: KING EDWARD MED COLL, LAHORE, WEST PA	FULL-REG (720075) KISTAN-2002
44.	JOSHI, CHARUTA NARAYAN MD SCHOOL: GRANT MED COLL, UNIV OF BOMBAY, BYCUL	FULL-REG (734130) LA, BOMBAY, INDIA-1995
45.	KAPOOR, KALVIN KUNAL DO SCHOOL: ROWAN UNIV SCH OF OSTEO MED (FORMERL MED) STRATFORD-2013	FULL-REG (734886) Y UMDNJ SCH OF OSTEO
46.	KENNEDY, MONA MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK AT STONY BROOK BROOK-2011	FULL-REG (730286) SCH OF MED, STONY
47.	KHAN, AHMED MD SCHOOL: FOUNDATION UNIV MEDICAL COLLEGE, ISLA	FULL-REG (669581) MABAD-2012
48.	KHAN, TAHIR ABDULLAH MD SCHOOL: ALLAMA IQBAL MED COLL, UNIV OF HEALTH	FULL-REG (725132) SCIENCES, LAHORE-2000
49.	KINGSBURY, DALLAS MD SCHOOL: RUTGERS ROBERT WOOD JOHNSON MED SCH JERSEY, PISCATAWAY, NJ-2011	FULL-REG (730467) , STATE UNIV OF NEW
50.	KIRBY, WILLIAM TERENCE DO SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO 2000	FULL-REG (725830) , FT LAUDERDALE, FL-
51.	KONDAPALLI, MAMATHA MD SCHOOL: P S I MED COLL (DR PINNAMANENI SIDDHART MEDICAL SCIENCES CHINOUTPALLI, INDIA-2011	FULL-REG (737409) THA INSTITUTE) OF
52.	KORNBLUTH, CRAIG M MD	FULL-REG (726275)

SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND SCIENCE, CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-1997

12/07/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2021 BOARD M	PAGE 5 EETING
53.	KOYAGURA, SUDHEER REDDY MD SCHOOL: OSMANIA MED COLL, HYDERABAD, ANDHRA	FULL-REG (720129) PRADESH-2003
54.	KUMARI, ANITA MD SCHOOL: KASTURBA MED COLL MANGALORE, MANGA INDIA (GRADUATES PRIOR TO 2008)-2004	FULL-REG (721381) LORE, KARNATAKA,
55.	LADOR, RAN MD SCHOOL: HEBREW UNIV HADASSAH MED SCH, JERUSAI	FULL-REG (685213) LEM, ISRAEL-2008
56.	LE, RYAN TIN MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF ME TX-2018	FULL-REG (678367) ED, COLLEGE STATION,
57.	LEE, LAUREN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILI	FULL-REG (576163) E-2013
58.	LEIKENSOHN, ADAM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2004	FULL-REG (733998)
59.	LIGHT, KATELYN JO MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, 7	FULL-REG (709743) ГХ-2020
60.	LIM, BETTY MD SCHOOL: JACOBS SCH OF MED AND BIOMEDICAL SCI, U BUFFALO, NEW YORK-1998	FULL-REG (718923) NIV AT BUFFALO,
61.	LOESCHE, MICHAEL AUSTIN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PENNSYLVANIA SCH OF MED, PHILA	FULL-REG (736818) DELPHIA-2018
62.	LOPEZ, LEONEL JULIAN III MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTON SAN ANTONIO, TX-2015	FULL-REG (593763) NO LONG SCH OF MED,
63.	MARTIN, SIMON ANTHONY MD SCHOOL: UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SCHOOL OF MEDIC	FULL-REG (723926) INE, COLUMBIA-2017
64.	MARUCCI, SARAH LITTLE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2015	FULL-REG (692510) ſ DALLAS MED SCH,
65.	MAURO, DAVID BRENT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2018	FULL-REG (736516) Γ DALLAS MED SCH,

12/07/202	21 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2021 BOARD M	PAGE 6 EETING
66.	MEHTA, SIDDHI DO SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA VIRGINIA COLLEGE OF OSTOEP. BLACKSBURG, VA-2015	FULL-REG (736555) ATHIC MEDICINE,
67.	MELLER, SUSAN JOY DO SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, PHILAD	FULL-REG (722660) ELPHIA-1999
68.	MONTESANO, PASQUALE XAVIER MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-1979	FULL-REG (669276)
69.	MORIDI, IRENE MD SCHOOL: BIRJAND UNIV OF MED SCI & HLTH SERV, FAC 2002	FULL-REG (731830) C MED, BIRJAND, IRAN-
70.	MOSEL, LUKE ISAIAH DO SCHOOL: ROCKY VISTA UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATHIC M COLORADO-2018	FULL-REG (734491) IEDICINE, PARKER,
71.	MUQEET, SARA MD SCHOOL: LIAQUAT MED COLL, UNIV OF SIND, JAMSHOP	FULL-REG (723931) RO, PAKISTAN-2009
72.	MURRAY, SHANNON COLLEEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTON SAN ANTONIO, TX-2017	FULL-REG (712069) NO LONG SCH OF MED,
73.	MUZAFFAR, MAHREIN SYED DO SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA CAROLINAS COLL OF OSTEO MI	FULL-REG (735494) ED-2019
74.	NELMS, JOANNA MARLISS FUNK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG (558941) FX-2010
75.	NGUYEN, CHRISTIAN HUNG-LAM MD SCHOOL: COOPER MED SCH OF ROWAN UNIV, CAMDEN	FULL-REG (737351) , NEW JERSEY-2018
76.	O DONNELL, JOHN THORNTON MD SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA UNIV SCH OF MED, MORGANT	FULL-REG (736545) ГОWN-1982
77.	OBAGI, AREF MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALEPPO, ALEPPO-2014	FULL-REG (735498)
78.	ODUMUSI, ARINOLA MD SCHOOL: OBAFEMI AWOLOWO UNIV COLL OF HLTH SC	FULL-REG (736166) IS, ILE-IFE-2005

12/07/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2021 BOARD M	PAGE 7
79.	PATEL, ANKITA ASHOK MD SCHOOL: FLORIDA STATE UNIV, TALLAHASSEE-2014	FULL-REG (736548)
80.	PATEL, DARSHAN MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, T	FULL-REG (583349) ГХ-2014
81.	PATEL, HAMISH SUNIL DO SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA CAROLINAS COLL OF OSTEO ME	FULL-REG (737213) ED-2016
82.	PATEL, KRISHNA SUNIL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2018	FULL-REG (736375) Γ DALLAS MED SCH,
83.	PHAM, SYDNEY HUYNH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG (733598) TX-2016
84.	PINTO, SHANTI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBUR	FULL-REG (737171) GH-2012
85.	PISINI, BHANU KIRAN MD SCHOOL: ANDHRA MED COLL, ANDHRA UNIV, VISAKHA PRADESH-2006	FULL-REG (736877) Apatnam, andhra
86.	QIAN, YUXIAO MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2018	FULL-REG (728709) Γ DALLAS MED SCH,
87.	RAMOS, DARLENE MARIE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REL (417186) FX-1991
88.	REDDY, SAMPREET MD SCHOOL: MOREHOUSE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ATLANT.	FULL-REG (691433) A-2018
89.	REGALADO MAGDOS, ASHTON DONNELLE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN FRANCISCO SCH O CA-2015	FULL-REG (731331) F MED, SAN FRANCISCO,
90.	RIEMER, IRA ALLAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTON SAN ANTONIO, TX-1983	FULL-REL (300904) NO LONG SCH OF MED,
91.	RIPPETEAU, NICKI DIANE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY, SCHOOL OF	FULL-REL (311438) F MEDICINE-1977

12/07/202	21 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2021 BOARD M	PAGE 8
92.	RIZZO, ERIN MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREV	FULL-REG (735384)
93.	ROBERTSON, SAMUEL THOMAS MD SCHOOL: CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIV SCH OF MED,	FULL-REG (719896) CLEVELAND-1979
94.	RODRIGUEZ, NOE ABISAY MD SCHOOL: UNIV EVANGELICA, FAC DE MED, SAN SALVA	FULL-REG (566603) DOR-2004
95.	RUDOLPH BOLLING, BRANDI J MD SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVILI	FULL-REG (730466) LE-2006
96.	RUIZ-CASTANEDA, ANA MARIA MD SCHOOL: PONCE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, PONCE-2016	FULL-REG (732986)
97.	SAAD, HANNAN ALI MD SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-2	FULL-REG (720325) 015
98.	SABET, YASMIN MD SCHOOL: SABA UNIV SCH OF MED, THE BOTTOM, SABA 2002)-2014	FULL-REG (584859) (MATRICULATED AFTER
99.	SABHA, KHALID MOHAMAD MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S	FULL-REG (696367) S, GRENADA-2003
100.	SARMIENTO, SHAUN ANTHONY DO SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV, KIRKSVILLE COLL OF OSTEO MISSOURI-2019	FULL-REG (696494) MED, KIRKSVILLE,
101.	SCHLOTTERBACK, MARK WILLIAM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH DAKOTA SCH OF MED, GRAN	FULL-REG (724282) D FORKS-2017
102.	SKALOMENOS, LAUREN CATHERINE MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL O TX-2018	FULL-REG (679152) F MEDICINE, EL PASO,
103.	SLIWOWSKI, DONNA DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO ME (FORMERLY NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-2001	FULL-REG (720155) ED (NYITCOM)
104.	SMALLEY, BRIAN WADE DO SCHOOL: OHIO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, ATHENS-199	FULL-REG (472095) 93

12/07/20	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	PAGE 9
	CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2021 BOARD M	EETING
105.	SOONG, WEILY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINGHA	FULL-REG (734126) AM-2000
106.	SORTE, DANIELLE ECKART MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEW MEXICO SCH OF MED, ALBUQU	FULL-REG (731871) ERQUE-2007
107.	SUNKAR, MADHAVI MD SCHOOL: GANDHI MED COLL AND HOSP, DR NTR UNIV SECUNDERABAD, ANDHRA PRADESH, INDIA-1995	FULL-REG (728780) OF HLTH SCI,
108.	TAK, VINAY MANOHAR MD SCHOOL: NILRATAN SIRCAR MED COLL, CALCUTTA UN BENGAL-1985	FULL-REG (691820) NIV, CALCUTTA, WEST
109.	TASSIN, DAVID HARRISON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A DALLAS, TX-2015	FULL-REG (677250) T DALLAS MED SCH,
110.	TAYLOR, DREW MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILI	FULL-REG (722459) LE-2012
111.	TRANG, DIANE-NGAN HUYNH MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST 2016	FULL-REG (663830) MICHAEL, BARBADOS-
112.	TROWBRIDGE, AASHA ANN MD SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-1	FULL-REG (733593) 994
113.	UDDIN, SARAH MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S	FULL-REG (730982) 5, GRENADA-2015
114.	UGLIETTA, JOHN PATRICK MD SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHINGT	FULL-REG (736596) FON-1984
115.	ULLAH, FAUZIA MD SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDIC CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2017	FULL-REG (728507) INE AND SCIENCE,
116.	VANDYKE, MAIA ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A DALLAS, TX-2017	FULL-REG (666017) T DALLAS MED SCH,
117.	VARTANIAN, VAHAN MD SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDIC	FULL-REG (734388) INE AND SCIENCE,

CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2010

12/07/2021 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 10 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2021 BOARD MEETING

- 118. WASSON, NATHANIEL TABOR MD FULL-REG (695695) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2019
- 119. WELLINGTON, KRISTEN MICHELLE MD FULL-REG (728852) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, EL PASO, TX-2013
- 120. WOODS, CLIFTON MICHAEL MD FULL-REG (732978) SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK-2017
- 121. WRIGHT, CAMILLA MD FULL-REL (428186) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-1993
- 122. YALAMANCHILI, RAMA KRISHNA MD FULL-REG (734397) SCHOOL: SIDDHARTHA MED COLL, NAGARJUNA UNIV, VIJAYAWADA, AP 520 005-2010

## December 2021

## Agenda Item 02c: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Taylor, Brandy
- 2. Rodriguez Yilo, Cecilia
- 3. Otamiri, Jacqueline
- 4. Gomez, Joseph
- 5. Wendl, Markus
- 6. Patel, Puja
- 7. Perez-Houston, Cynthia
- 8. Fisher, Holley
- 9. Curtis, Samantha

## Agenda Item 5a: Applications for Initial Certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. Any Place Healthcare Organization
- 2. Complex Healthcare Physicians Group, Inc.
- 3. PGT Medical Group
- 4. Pro-Care Medical
- 5. Quantum Physicians Group
- 6. Radiology Providers of Texas, Inc.
- 7. Transitional Medical Care, I

## **<u>5b Applications for Recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization</u></u>**

1. Matagorda Episcopal Health Outreach Program Corporation